From: Williams, Vincent P. [vincent_williams@merck.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 1:52 PM
To: Dennis Lawyer

Cc: Miller, John J. (RSO)

Subject: RE: Financial Assurance

Dennis:

John is working with our corporate folks to coordinate financial assurance documents for both of our
sites. We expect this task to be done within the next week or so and we appreciate your patience.

Vinny

From: Dennis Lawyer [mailto:Dennis.Lawyer@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 9:15 AM

To: Williams, Vincent P.

Subject: Financial Assurance

Mr. Williams,

Based upon my notes, you would complete the change you needed in September for submitting
your financial assurance. It is now October, please give me an update of your progress and
estimation on when you will submit further information.

Thank You,

Dennis Lawyer

610-337-5366

Notice: This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains
information of Merck & Co., Inc. (One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station,
New Jersey, USA 08889), and/or its affiliates (which may be known
outside the United States as Merck Frosst, Merck Sharp & Dohme or

MSD and in Japan, as Banyu - direct contact information for affiliates is
available at http://www.merck.com/contact/contacts.html) that may be
confidential, proprietary copyrighted and/or legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity named on this
message. If you are not the intended recipient, and have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and
then delete it from your system.
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